

Sports Policy



DEPARTMENT OF SPORTS

Geeta University, Panipat 2025

Document Authorization Details

Prepared By

Name	Designation	Date	Signature
Mr. Netarpal Malik	Sports Officer	04/07/2025	Perting
Ms. Isha Kalra	Deputy Dean-Student Welfare	04/07/2025	Justes

Reviewed By

Name	· Designation	Date	Signature
Dr. Yuvraj Singh	Head-Agricultural Studies	16/07/2025	Cury Justo
Mr. Rakesh Redhu	Assistant Professor, School of Pharmacy	16/07/2025	Bur
Dr. Paramjeet Kaur	Assistant Professor, School of Sciences	16/07/2025	Out

Approved By

Name	Designation	Date	Signature
Dr. Manoj Manuia	Vice Chancellor	25/07/2025	4. My & 5/71

Geeta University Sports Policy

TABLE OF CONTENTS

S. No.	Particulars	Page No.	
1	PREAMBLE	3	
	VISION MISSION AND OBJECTIVES OF SPORTS		
	POLICY		
2	2.1 VISION	3	
	2.2 MISSION		
	2.3 OBJECTIVES		
	SPORTS COMMITTEE		
	3.1- Sports Committee Members	4	
3	3.2- Functions and Powers of Sports Committee	4	
	3.3- Committee for the selection of the university teams		
	SPORTS POLICY FOR ADMISSION AND BENEFITS TO		
	SPORTS PERSONS		
_	4.1Guidelines for admission to the Sports Category.	4.7	
4	4.2 Standard Diet	4-7	
	4.3 Academic & Other Benefit to Sportspersons		
	4.4 Discontinuities of scholarship and Incentives		
	CASH INCENTIVES FOR PLAYERS/COACH/MANAGER		
5	5.1 Criteria for Cash Incentives (in INR) to Sports Persons	7-8	
	5.2 Criteria for Cash Incentives for Coaching Staff		
	SPORTS TRAINING/COACHING CAMP FOR AIU AND		
	INTER-SCHOOL COMPETITIONS		
	6.1 Available Facilities		
6	6.2 Conduct and Sportsmanship	8-10	
	6.3 Match Procedure		
	6.4 Awards and Recognition		
	6.5 Discipline		
	FINANCIAL INCENTIVES FOR NATIONAL UNIVERSITY		
	GAMES		
	7.1 Coach and Manager		
	7.2 Registration Fee & T.A./D.A. for Players		
	7.3 T.A./D.A. for Coach and Manager	10 11	
7	7.4 Officiating Charges	10-11	
	7.5 Sports Kit		
	7.6 Documents		
	7.7 Submission of Bills to Accounts		
	7.8 Open/Invitational Tournaments		
8	CONCLUSION	11	
	ANNEXURE		
9	ANNEXURE-I: List of Games Considered for MAKA Trophy	12	
	APPENDICES		
10	Appendix I: Eligibility Form for Selected Students for AIU	12.15	
10	Appendix II: Undertaking Form for Students Representing GU	U 13-15	
	Appendix III: Selection Committee Report for Tournament		

1. PREAMBLE

Sports and games are an essential part of human life. Geeta University emphasizes the importance of sports in student life, integrating physical activities into its holistic development approach. The university's sports policy aims to foster discipline, teamwork, leadership, and mental resilience through various athletic programs.

The vision behind the sports policy is to encourage students to step out of their comfort zones, challenge themselves, and develop essential life skills. The university provides state-of-the-art sports facilities, expert coaching, and structured tournaments to ensure students excel in their chosen sports.

2. VISION, MISSION AND OBJECTIVES OF SPORTS POLICY

This Sports Policy aims to help students and employees of Geeta University better understand the University's Sports Programme and facilities. It also helps them understand the criteria for team selection.

2.1 VISION

To foster a vibrant sporting culture within the university by encouraging active participation and nurturing energetic, healthy, and culturally enriched individuals.

2.2 MISSION

To promote inclusive participation, sporting culture and healthy lifestyles.

To nurture and develop sporting talent of the university that will in turn produce champion athletes.

To provide state-of-the-art sports infrastructure and training facilities that supports the holistic development of student-athletes and encourages competitive excellence.

To organize regular intra- and inter-university sports events that foster a spirit of healthy competition, discipline, and teamwork.

To integrate sports into the academic environment as a vital component of student life, contributing to mental wellness and overall personality development.

2.3 OBJECTIVES

- To develop a sports culture at the University.
- To create guidelines for athletes, coaches, students, and employees who wish to be part of University Sports Teams.
- To create a sense of responsibility among University team players toward the University, their team members, and themselves.
- To encourage students to participate in competitions at different levels, bringing laurels for themselves, the University, and the nation.

3. SPORTS COMMITTEE

The core responsibility of the Sports Committee shall be to review sports policies, rules, and regulations annually and implement necessary changes for better execution within and outside the campus.

3.1 Sports Committee Members

- 1. **Hon'ble Vice Chancellor** Chairperson
- 2. **Registrar** -- Member
- 3. **DSW** -- Member
- 4. **One Teaching faculty** (nominated by the Vice-Chancellor) Member
- 5. **Chief Finance Officer** Member
- 6. **Sports Officer** Secretary
- 7. **Student Sports Head** -- Member

3.2 Functions and Power of Sports Committee

- 1. To frame rules for the organisation of the sports committee and conduct competition.
- 2. To give decision on any point not covered by the rules and approve the recommendation of executive committee.
- 3. To appoint committees for the selection of the University teams
- 4. To amendment the rules or frame new rules or bye-laws as required.
- 5. To approve the Annual sports calendar of the university.
- 6. The quorum for the General Body Meeting of Gaeta University sports committee will be $1/3^{rd}$ of the total membership of the existing sports committee.
- 7. To allocate the budget for sports activities and development programmes.
- **3.3** Committee for the selection of the university teams: This committee will be responsible for team selection based on recent performance/Trials for: North Zone Inter-University Competitions/ All India Inter-University Competitions/ Open/Invitational Inter-University Tournaments.

Selection Committee Members

- Sports Officer
- Sports Coordinator (Faculty Member)
- Concerned Game Coach/Trainer

4. SPORTS QUOTA ADMISSION POLICY

4.1 Guidelines for admission to the Sports Category.

10% of the total number of seats in selected courses under Humanities & Social Sciences (or as deemed appropriate by the management) shall be reserved under the Sports Quota

The procedure to be followed is as under:

- 1. Students can apply with relevant documents at https://admissions.geetauniversity.edu.in
- 2. Candidates must submit sports certificates, class 10th & 12th mark sheets, and eligibility certificates to the Admission office. Original Certificates are required for verification.
- 3. The Admission Office will get the certificates verified from the Sports Department.
- 4. After receiving the Recommendation, admission will be processed as per category.

- 5. The Pro Vice-Chancellor shall have the authority to withdraw the benefits, if it is found that the candidate has obtained such admission based on a false certificate.
- 6. Admission is valid only for games included in AIU and Khelo India University Games.
- 7. Achievements must be within two years of admission.
- 8. Students should be eligible for participation in Inter-University Games.
- 9. In case a student does not attend the practice grounds or does not participate in the Inter-School (College) and Inter-University games on medical grounds, the medical certificate issued only by the university doctor will be accepted.
- 10. Undertaking is required from students to attend practice sessions regularly.

Terms & Conditions:

- Only Maulana Abul Kalam Azad (MAKA) Trophy games considered.
- Concessions revised yearly based on achievements. Academic fee concessions will be provided, which include uniform fee, examination fee, reappear fee, security fee, GU fest fee and fresher party fee. For A+ and A category
- Minimum 90% attendance in training camp required.
- Off-campus athletes training at SAI Centers, Centers of Excellence, or public academies may remain at their training centers and receive duty leave.
- Misconduct, ineligibility, or non-participation without valid reason may result in withdrawal of benefits.

The following recommendations are suggested regarding the special privileges that may be given to students seeking admission to Geeta University.

Sr. No.	Category	Medalist/ Participants	Tuition Fee & Other Fee*	Hostel & Food Fee*	Monthly Diet
		First Three Positions Olympic Games/Paralympic Games	100%	100%	Standard
1.	A+	First Three Positions World Cups/Championships (4 Year cycle), Asian Games/Para Asian Games (4 Year Cycle), Commonwealth Games/Commonwealth Games(Para Athletes) (4 Year cycle).	100%	100%	Standard
		First Three Positions Asian Cups/Asian Championships (4 Year Cycle), World University Games (Every 2 Years)	100%	100%	Standard
		First Three Positions Commonwealth Championships (4 Year Cycle), World University Championship	100%	100%	Standard
		First three Positions Asian Championships (2-year cycle), Asian Championships (held annually), Commonwealth Championships (2-year cycle), Commonwealth Championship (held annually), World Cup, World Championship conducted by IPC (2 Years cycle) or Annually	100%	100%	Standard

		Participated in All above-mentioned International Games Championship***	100%	100%	Standard
		First three Positions	100%	100%	Standard
2	Medal in Senior National, Junior National, All India	100%	100%	Standard	
2. A	A Grade	Inter-University, SGFI National, Khelo India University Games, Khelo India Youth Games	100%	100%	Standard
3.	B+ Grade	Participation in: 1. Khelo India University Games 2. Khelo India Youth National Games	100%	50%	NA
4.	B Grade	Participation in: All India Inter-University, Senior/ Junior National, SGFI National	100%	NA	NA
5	C Grade	First 3 Positions Senior State/ Junior State/ School State Participation in: North Zone Inter-University Games	50%	NA	NA

Privileges: Varying levels of tuition fee and hostel fee waivers, diet, and incentives are awarded based on the category and level of achievement (A+, A, B+, B, and C).

4.2 Standard Diet

Standard Diet will be offered to players for a Minimum batch of 10 students

Breakfast	Oats, whole wheat toast, Paneer, milk, or Curd. Fruits: Banana, apple, or papaya
Lunch	Brown rice or whole wheat chapatti Dal, or Rajma, or Channa Seasonal vegetables, butter
Dinner	Small portion of rice or chapatti paneer, or sprouts Stir-fried or steamed (like spinach, carrots, beans) and milk

4.3 Academic & Other Benefits to Sportspersons

At Geeta University, to ensure fair academic evaluation and to encourage continued excellence in both academics and sports, academic benefits in the form of grace marks shall be awarded to eligible student-athletes. These marks will be granted over and above the actual marks obtained by the student in their university examinations, subject to a maximum cap of 100% total marks.

Benefit Structure:

Level of Participation / Achievement	Maximum Academic Benefit
International Representation	35%
AIU / National Games / Khelo India Games – Position Holders	30%
North Zone Inter-University Games – Position Holders	25%

- In case a candidate misses his / her exam due to participation in sports camps or competitions, then an extra chance shall be provided without charging any fees.
- Online exam facility will be given to students who are in camps and cannot come to campus for offline exams.

Other Benefits:

- 1. Based on performance/achievements, the concession will be revised every year. Concession will be revised after 1 year according to level of performance/achievements if any player does not get any position in international/national/All India Inter University / khelo India University games his / her standard diet will be discontinued in 2nd year and if he/ she did not get position in second year his / her sports scholarship will also be withdrawn in 3rd year.
- 2. Any students participating in University Games, National Games or International competitions will be considered on duty.
- 3. Training camp attendance of players inside and outside campus will be taken regularly minimum camp attendance of each player should be 90%.
- 4. If a non-scholarship GU student gets a medal in international/national / AIIU games, He / She will be eligible for sports scholarship according to level of performance and category.

4.4 Discontinuities of scholarship and incentives

- If the student is not fulfilling AIU eligibility.
- If the student misbehaves with any faculty members/staff/students.
- If the student engages in any indisciplinary activities.
- If the student does not participate in the North zone / All India inter-university/Khelo India University games without any valid reason.
- If a player is found to be involved in any criminal activity, he/she can be terminated from Geeta University on an immediate basis.

5. CASH INCENTIVES FOR PLAYERS/COACH/MANAGER

Cash incentive for winning medals will be given to eligible sportsperson for his/her performance during the degree/diploma admission in Geeta University.

5.1 Criteria for Cash Incentives (in INR) to Sports Person

Category	Games/Championships	Medal	Individual Events
Category 1	Olympic Games / Paralympics Games	Gold	₹3 Lakh
			₹2 Lakh
		Bronze	₹1 Lakh
Category 2	World Cup/Championship in major games	Gold	₹2 Lakh
	(Four Year Cycle)		₹1 Lakh
		Bronze	₹75,000
Category 3	Asian Championship/Cup	Gold	₹1 Lakh
	Commonwealth Championship	Silver	₹75,000
	World University Games	Bronze	₹50,000
Category 4	All India Inter-University Championships	Gold	₹30,000
	Khelo India University Games,	Silver	₹25,000

Category	Games/Championships	Medal	Individual Events
	Khelo India Youth Games	Bronze	₹20,000
Category 5	Category 5 North Zone Inter University Championships		₹12,000
		Silver	₹8,000
		Bronze	₹6,000

For achievement by the team in events, an incentive will be computed taking into consideration the strength of the team. If prescribed incentives for an individual event are 'A', in the case of a team event, the incentive will be computed as follows:

A team of 2 persons	1 X 'A' / number of persons in the team
A team of 3 or 4 persons:	1.5 X 'A' / number of persons in the team
A team of 5 to 10 persons:	2.5 X 'A'/ number of persons in the team
A team of 10 to 15 persons:	4.5 X 'A' / number of persons in the team
A team of 16 persons and above:	6.5 X "A"/ number of persons in the team

Example: Olympic Gold Medal in Hockey, 3 players from GU, = $1.5 \times 3,00,000 / 3 = 1,50,000$ INR per player

Additional Rewards: Medal Winners in above categories will be honoured with cash incentive, Blazer and an appreciation memento.

5.2 Criteria for Cash Incentives for Coaching Staff

Sr No.	Level of competition	Gold Medal	Silver Medal	Bronze Medal
1	North Zone Inter-	15000	10000	8000
	university			
2	All India Inter-university	20000	15000	12000
3	Khelo India University	25000	20000	15000
	Games			

- Single highest achievement will be considered for the case incentive in a game/sport in one tournament.
- In case responsibility of the game/sport is being shared by the game in-charge and coach than the incentive will be equally divided between them.
- The above case incentive is applicable to the staff of Sports Department of Geeta university.

6. SPORTS TRAINING/COACHING CAMP FOR AIU AND INTER-SCHOOL COMPETITIONS

Geeta University encourages all students and employees to actively participate in various sports activities. Sports facilities are available on a first-come-first-served basis.

6.1 Available Facilities

- **I. Equipment:** Consumable sports equipment for team games can be issued/provided by the Sports Office on a returnable basis upon depositing an ID card.
- **II. Tournaments:** An Inter-School Tournament will be conducted annually in the following games as per AIU rules:

- 1. **Cricket** (Men & Women)
- 2. **Badminton** (Men & Women)
- 3. Kabaddi (National Style) (Men & Women)
- 4. **Volleyball** (Men & Women)
- 5. **Table Tennis** (Men & Women)
- 6. **Chess** (Men & Women)
- 7. **Tug of War** (Men & Women)
- 8. **Football** (Men & Women)
- 9. Annual Sports Fest: The Pratispardha

III. Tournament Organization

- 1. The Department of Sports shall prepare an Inter-School / inter-Institute Sports Calendar annually.
- 2. A competition will not be held if participant's teams are less than four
- 3. Each school / institute shall nominate only one team per tournament. All matches will be played on a knockout basis.
- 4. Any Protests must be communicated to the **Sports Officer**.
- 5. Entries must be submitted as per the **University Sports Calendar** schedule.

IV. Coaching and Preparation

- 1. Dedicated coaching camps before inter-university competitions (15–20 days).
- 2. Coaches/mentors assigned as per availability.
- 3. Team eligibility forms to be submitted 5 days before the competition in the Sports office duly signed by Head of School.
- 4. No substandard teams will be sent.
- 5. Absenteeism or refusal without valid reason attracts disciplinary action.

6.2 Conduct and Sportsmanship

- 1. If a team walks off the field of play during the match, it will be disqualified and the match will be awarded to the contesting team.
- 2. A team walking off the field of play as a protest against the judgement of referee Shell be Deemed to have lost the match
- 3. No derogatory or offensive remarks will be allowed during the university matches.
- 4. in case any member of University team misbehaves the matter will be reported by the manager of the team to the sports officer.

6.3 Match Procedure

- All teams will report to the referee 30 minutes before the start of the match.
- All players of the team must be in a proper sports kit as per game to play in the match.

6.4 Awards and Recognition

1. Merit certificates and medals will be awarded to the teams and individual players as per winning criteria viz. First Second and Third positions in the inter-school / institute competitions.

2. University trophy will be awarded to the institute/ school which wins the overall General championship in the inter-institute / school tournaments.

Criteria for the award of General Championships

Position/Points	Individual Sports	Relays	Team Games
1st Position	5 points	10 points	30 points
2nd Position	3 points	6 points	20 points
3rd Position	2 points	4 points	15 points

6.5 Discipline

- 1. All users of sports facilities must adhere to the rules and regulations of the game and playing area.
- 2. Proper sports attire is mandatory (T-shirt, shorts/track pants, and shoes).
- 3. Outsiders are not permitted in the sports complex or playing arenas.

7. FINANCIAL INCENTIVES FOR NATIONAL UNIVERSITY GAMES

7.1 Coach and Manager: Assigned for each participating sport.

7.2 Registration Fee & T.A./D.A. for Players

- 1. Registration fee for AIU/ Khelo India University Games and outside participation will be paid by University.
- 2. Travelling allowance to the Players, coaches and Managers will be provided for AIU/ Khelo India University Games and outside participation will be paid by university.
- 3. All expenses will be paid to players by GU to participate in World University Games.
- 4. Local Conveyance will be Provided as per necessity
- 5. TA & DA will be provided to players, coaches and managers from the starting day of departure from Geeta University to return back to Geeta University or their respective training centres by Geeta University.
- 6. Medical Charges will be Covered by the university

7.3 T.A./D.A. for Coach and Manager

- DA will be ₹500 per head per day
- Travel via 3-Tier AC or Air in special cases

Food Expense to the players and coach/manager will be paid as per the rates given below.

Sr. No.	Description	Rate	Total Amount
1.	Break Fast + Milk	100+50	150
2.	Lunch	150	150
3.	Dinner	150	150
	Per day / per head	Total	450/-

• Refreshment allowance: INR **50/-** per player per match.

7.4 Officiating and Coaching Camp Charges

Officiating charges to the external official conducting the university matches will be paid under:

- 1. Rs. 1500/- per head per day and TA (as per University rules)
- 2. In case we hire external expert for coaching camp of university teams, He/she will be paid as under:
 - Honorarium Rs. 1000/- per head per day
- 3. The University will cover additional expenses, including equipment purchases and officiating charges.

7.5 Sports Kit

One full set of Sports Kit including Geeta University track suit for players, coaches, and managers who represent GU in inter-university matches. The sports kit includes T-Shirt, Short, Lower, Socks and Bag.

7.6 Documents

- Eligibility Performa signed by Head of School is required for Inter-School Competitions.
- Eligibility Performa signed by Director of Sports / Sports Officer is required for AIU games.

7.7 Submission of Bills to Accounts

• All expenses must be documented and submitted post-event to Accounts sections duly verified and signed by Director of Sports / Sports Officer.

7.8 Open/Invitational Tournaments

- Participation in reputed inter-university/invitational tournaments is encouraged.
- Selection committee includes Sports Officer, Coordinator, and Game Coach.

8. CONCLUSION

Geeta University promotes a vibrant sports culture by offering multiple opportunities, incentives, and support to students and staff. The policy ensures clarity, fairness, and inclusivity in all sporting endeavours, aligning with national standards and aspirations. The above-mentioned amount could be enhanced from time to time.

Deputy Registrar

Geeta University, Panipat

Registrar

Satya Vir Singt

Geeta University, Panipat

Registrar Geeta University, Panipat

9. ANNEXURE:

Annexure-I List of MAKA / NON MAKA Trophy Games to be considered for all above stated benefits

Sr. No.	List of MAKA Sports /	List of NON-MAKA Sports /	Category
	Games	Games	
1	Archery	Aquatics	Men & Women
2	Athletics	Best Physique (Men's Only)	Men & Women
3	Badminton	Cross Country	Men & Women
4	Baseball	E-Sports	Men & Women
5	Basketball	Gatka	Men & Women
6	Bridge	Grappling Sports	Men & Women
7	Boxing	Kick Boxing	Men & Women
8	Canoeing & Kayaking	Korfball (Mixed)	Men & Women
9	Chess	Malkhamb	Men & Women
10	Cricket	Power Lifting	Men & Women
11	Cycling	Tug of War	Men & Women
12	Fencing	Water Polo	Men & Women
13	Football	Yoga	Men & Women
14	Golf		Men & Women
15	Gymnastics		Men & Women
16	Handball		Men & Women
17	Hockey		Men & Women
18	Judo		Men & Women
19	Kabaddi (N/S)		Men & Women
20	Karate		Men & Women
21	Kho-Kho		Men & Women
22	Netball		Men & Women
23	Pencak Silat		Men & Women
24	Roller sports		Men & Women
25	Rowing		Men & Women
26	Rugby		Men & Women
27	Shooting		Men & Women
28	Soft Ball		Men & Women
29	Squash		Men & Women
30	Swimming		Men & Women
31	Table Tennis		Men & Women
32	Tennis		Men & Women
33	Taekwondo		Men & Women
34	Volleyball		Men & Women
35	Weightlifting		Men & Women
36	Wrestling		Men & Women
37	Wushu		Men & Women

Appendix I: Eligibility Form for Selected Students for AIU

Geeta University

Department of Sports

AIU - North Zone/ All India Inter-University Tournament 20_

Prefix Photo with College/Institut e seal

Eligibility Form

Game/Sport:		Year :				
	rmation are mandatory to provide wh ament As per Association of Indian Un					
Name of Student :						
	numbers):					
Faculty/School Na	ame :					
Enrollment Numb	er:(in words	8)				
Mobile Number:						
	g Year :					
Diploma Passing	Year (if Applicable):					
Present Class Sem	nester:					
	nme:					
	nt Course:					
Year of First Adm	ission to the University:					
	n to the Present Course:					
U.G/P.G. degree p	assed year (if applicable):					
Previous participa	tion in Inter University in U.G	, P.G				
Aadhar Number: _						
	Signature of Player:					
This is certified th	at above particulars are true as per rec	ord of the Faculty/Institution.				
Date:	Seal of the Faculty/Institution	Signature of the Dean/Principal/ HOD/Sport Coordinator				
Name of Game Inc	charge:	Signature:				

Appendix II: Undertaking Form for Students Representing GU

Geeta University

Department of Sports

DECLARATION/UNDERTAKING FROM THE SPORTS PERSON

I, (F	ull Name)llment No.:		_studying	in (course)		(Sem.	.)	
Enro	llment No.:		_ Name o	f College:				
Place	e of College: GEET	'A UNIVERSI'	ΓY, PANI	PAT S/o, D/o, `	W/o			_
havir	ng permanent residertake on this	ential address f	`ollows: _				Do hereby	
unde	rtake on this	day of	·	as follow	rs:			
1.	I hereby declare the		n will & U-All	wish intend to India/North				at
	Competition/Tour						•	
2.	Competition/Tour I hereby declare	that I have in	formed m	y parents abou	ut my parti	cipation i	n the above sai	d
	competition and th	ney have given	their asse	nt without any	demur to at	tend the al	ove competition	n
3.	I hereby declare the	nat the certifica	ates produ	iced by me esp	ecially pert	aining to	my age proof an	ıd
	Degree certificates	_						
4.	I hereby declare the							
	taking part in the		_					
	University, officia			ty for any of the	e mishaps/a	iccidents/i	njuries that migl	1
	occur during the a							
5.	I hereby declare the play.	nat I shall not in	nvolve in	any of the anti-	sports activ	ities, like	doping and unfa	11
6.	I shall be solely re	esponsible for a	any of the	illegal activiti	es like sexu	ual based o	offenses, violenc	:е
	committed during	the above said	dates.					
7.	I hereby declare the	nat I will neith	er join in	any coercive a	gitation/stri	ke which	has a tendency t	Ю
	disturb the peace a	and tranquility	of life du	ring the coaching	ng camp an	d competi	tion.	
8.	I hereby declare the	nat neither I wi	ill indulge	in, nor tolerate	e raging in	any form,	even in words of)1
	intentions.							
9.	I shall not use an responsible for an				np/competit	tions and	I shall be solel	У
10.	I also declare th		_	from any ser	ious /conta	agious ail	ment and/or an	y
1.1	psychiatric/physic			., .	1.	1	1 .	1
11.	I hereby declare t condition.	hat I am awar	e of Univ	ersity examina	tion policy	and agree	e to the term an	d
12.	I hereby declare the /in disciplinary a punishment as per no way provide ar	ctivities durin the law of the	g the coal	aching camp/ ther understand	competition d that the in	ns and sh stitution/U	all be liable for Jniversity shall i)1
13.	I, further declar University/compe declaration or if I incorrect.	re that, my tition may be	participat cancelled	ion in the d I at any stage	coaching of, if I am	camp/Inter	College/ Into	/e
Place	: :-							
Date								
N T	0.01		1.	C.	, 6.4	G . T	,	
Nam	e & Signature of th	e parent s Gua	raians	S19	nature of th	ie Sports I	erson	

Appendix III: Selection Committee Report for Tournament

Geeta University

Department of Sports

Selection Committee Report

			ate/Club Tournaments 2 _ fromt	
in game /sport	to be held at	Men/Women.	_ 110111	
Sr. No.	Name of Players	College	Enrolment No.	Mobile No.
	(Full Name in			
	Capital)			
1.				
2.				
3.				
4.				
5.				
6.				
7.				
8.				
9.				
10.				
11.				
12.				
13.				
14.				
Selection	Committee Members		Sign	nature
1.				
2.				
3. 4.				
5				